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Malave, Erin

From: Ruddock Martin [martin@vsrde.com)
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:25 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Change of Address form

Business Name: VSR Development Corp

Document #: P10000040230

New Address: 1709 NE 20th Avenue Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305 ‘

Thank you
Mariin Ruddock

Please reply with all the new and updated information,

|
Please include the business and/or document number. |

!
Erin M. Malave |
Amendments [
Bureau of Commercial Recording !
Division of Corporations '

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you
received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is conimitted to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
you in advance for your participation. }

:

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:/survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=EMMalave(@dos.state.fl.us

|
i
From: Ruddock Martin [mailto:martin@vsrde.com] é
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:03 PM E
%
I

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address form

| am requesting the Change of Address Form for our corporation.
Thank you ,
Martin Ruddock !

Martin Ruddock
VSR Development Corp



